

Clerk/RFO: Jan Hearsey Deputy Clerk: Becky Brothwell Coubro Chambers, 11 West End Holbeach, PE12 7LW

01406 426739

clerk@holbeachpc.com

holbeach.parish.lincolnshire.gov.uk

@HolbeachParishCouncil

17/09/2024

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, and Members are summoned to attend a meeting of Holbeach Parish Council Planning, Properties, Emergency Planning & Speeding Committee to be held at Coubro Chambers, 11 West End, Holbeach on Tuesday 24th September 2024 at 14:00 at which the under-mentioned business will be transacted.

Yours sincerely,

Jan Hearsey - Clerk

AGENDA

PPES - 2024/5-043 - Apologies for absence

To receive and accept apologies where valid reasons for absence have been given to the Clerk prior to the meeting.

PPES - 2024/5-044 - Declarations of interest

To receive any declarations of interest in accordance with the requirements of the Localism Act 2011 and to consider any requests for dispensations in respects of pecuniary or non-pecuniary interests in Agenda items.

PPES - 2024/5-045 - Minutes

To resolve to approve as a correct record the notes of the meeting of the Committee held on 28th August 2024 and to authorise the Chair to sign the official minutes.

PPES - 2024/5-046 - Clerk's report

a) To receive a report from the Clerk.

PPES - 2024/5-047 - Planning applications

a) To resolve to agree the planning responses:

Application No:	Proposal:	Deadline	Location	Comment
H09-0696-24	Proposed dwelling	19 th September 2024	Adj 5 Washway Road, Holbeach	

PPES - 2024/5-048 - Speeding

- a) To resolve to agree the SID locations for October.
- b) To resolve to agree to request an Archers Survey for speeding issues at Barrington Gate.



Clerk/RFO: Jan Hearsey Deputy Clerk: Becky Brothwell Coubro Chambers, 11 West End Holbeach, PE12 7LW

01406 426739



clerk@holbeachpc.com



holbeach.parish.lincolnshire.gov.uk @HolbeachParishCouncil

- c) To resolve to agree the way forward with the speeding issues reported at Fishpond Lane.
- d) To resolve to agree positions for two SID plates.

PPES - 2024/5-049 - Properties

- a) To resolve to agree the way forward with Council properties inspections.
- b) To resolve to agree to get the EICR report completed for the Cemetery Chapels from April 2025.
- c) To resolve to agree further open days for the Cemetery Chapels survey and use Survey Monkey.
- d) To resolve to agree the way forward with the Cemetery Railings.

PPES - 2024/5-050 - Emergency Planning

a) To receive an update on Emergency Planning.

PPES - 2024/5-051 - Meetings

a) The next meeting of the Committee will be on Tuesday 29th October 2024 at 14:00.

To resolve to agree to exclude the press and public under the Public Bodies (Admission to Meeting) Act 1960 due to the confidential nature of the business to be transacted.

PPES - 2024/5-052 - Council Properties

- a) To resolve to agree the quotes for electrical repairs for Coubro Chambers.
- b) To resolve to agree the quotes for the gas contract renewal for Coubro Chambers.
- c) To resolve to agree the cleaning contract renewal for Coubro Chambers.
- d) To resolve to agree the repairs to the Changing Places toilet.